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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Emergency Debris Removal Services				08/18/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
1. If multiple firms are considered qualified, how will the order of activation occur during an event? 
Firm proposals will be evaluated and awarded as primary, secondary, and tertiary.  Activation will occur in that order
2. Are there bid tabs available from the previous solicitation? If so, please share. 
See Addendum No.1.
3. When was the last time the County had a contract activation for Debris Removal? How many CYs were removed? 
See Addendum No.1.
4. Has the County determined which landfill(s) can be used? If so, please provide locations. 
Disaster Debris Management Site (DDMS) is located at the Central Facility. The other sites are convenience centers that don’t typically operate as DDMS. Contractors are encouraged to find alternative DDMS sites.
5. Has the County determined where possible DMS will be? If so, please provide locations. 
Disaster Debris Management Site (DDMS) is located at the Central Facility. The other sites are convenience centers that don’t typically operate as DDMS. Contractors are encouraged to find alternative DDMS sites.
6. Will annual contract price increases based on Consumer Price Index (CPI) be allowed? 
See Exhibit C – Page 9, paragraph 2
7. Will there be a public bid opening? And if so, can you please provide call in #, zoom/Webex link or similar for the responding bidders to be present? 
See Section 8.8 of the solicitation documents
8. How does the County want us to calculate the $ amount for the bid bond? Or will listing "5% of the full amount of bid" on the bid bond be acceptable?  
This solicitation does not require a bid bond
9. Does the County have a monitoring firm contracted? If so, which monitoring firm? 
Debris Tech, LLC and Thompson Consulting Services, LLC are recommended for the award of the recent Debris Monitoring Services solicitation (25-911).
10. Are P&P bonds required at award (as Exhibit G states) or upon an NTP if activated? 
Upon NTP activation
11. Please elaborate on what 'Descriptive Literature' the County is requesting under forms section 8.5.2. 
Any literature that the vendor may add to their solicitation submittal for clarification or an explanation of services
12. Generally, the contractor is reimbursed for all landfill receipts at cost. Does the County want the vendor(s) to include tipping fees (landfill costs) or make it a pass through which is industry standard?
Final disposal that goes to a facility contracted with Lake County is paid by Lake County.  For example, C&D.  Final disposal where the contractor provides options for disposal are pass throughs, with Lake County permission.  For example, mulch.
13. Industry standard for reduction of C&D is compaction. Will the County pay out the Reduction price item 214 for C&D compaction? If not, will the County allow responders to include pricing for C&D Compaction? 
Scope is designed to bring C&D directly to Final Disposal Site.  However, if C&D must be stored at a DDMS, wooden fence panels or similar types can be reduced through grinding and be included in 214.  C&D that is stored at a DDMS that cannot be ground can be reduced through compaction at the leisure of the vendor.
14. Will the County add a management of DDMS unit to the pricing sheet?  If not, will the County allow responders to include pricing for DDMS Management? 
Management of the site is priced in section 237.
15. Sections 218 and 235 The formula used to calculate the daily rate from the hourly rate appears to return a negative value. Is this intentional, or should the formula be adjusted to yield a positive daily rate? 
This should not be a negative rate.
16. Sections 218 and 235 The formula used to calculate the daily rate from the hourly rate appears to return a negative value. Will these negative values be included in the total cost calculation, or are they placeholders? 
This should not be a negative rate.
17. Lines 1–209 These lines do not contain formulas to calculate daily rates, and the daily rate remains at $0.00 after entering the hourly rate. Are we expected to manually enter the daily rate for these lines, or should they remain at $0.00? 
There are no formulas used for these items, vendors shall provide their own hourly and daily rates.
18. Lines 1–209 These lines do not contain formulas to calculate daily rates, and the daily rate remains at $0.00 after entering the hourly rate. Will the total cost calculation pull from these daily rate fields, or only from the hourly rate? 
There are no formulas used for these items, vendors shall provide their own hourly and daily rates.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Attachment 2 – Pricing Sheet has been updated to correct several cells for editing.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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